

From: Ronald Quirk

To: Doug Young

Date: December 20, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File #0153-EX-CN-2016

Message:

Mr. Young,

As per the instructions below, the subject application has been amended respecting the frequency tolerance information. As shown in the attachments hereto, the frequency tolerance information has been removed and a special condition has been added to the application.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you require any further information to help expedite the application, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Ronald E. Quirk, Jr., Esq.
Head of IoT Practice
Marashlian & Donahue, PLLC
1420 Spring Hill Road, Suite 401
Tysons, VA 22102
Office Tel: (703) 714-1305
Office Fax: (703) 563-6222
Email: req@commlawgroup.com
Website: www.commlawgroup.com